

# Liberty Gaither

---

## SUMMARY

Dedicated technology professional with five years of work experience looking to use those skills to bring us all closer together. Believes that tech is a strong force for good, and is excited to transition into a development role that helps companies to change the world.

## KEY SKILLS

### Programming Languages & Frameworks:

Javascript [Angular, React] | HTML5/CSS | PHP | Ruby

### Hard Skills:

Chrome Developer Tools | Git | Node.js | Photoshop | Canva | Wordpress | Mailchimp | Zoho | Hubspot

### Soft Skills:

Leadership | Creativity | Work Ethic | Critical Thinking | Relationship-Building

### Spoken Languages:

English (native) | Spanish (Intermediate)

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

### ACADEMY PITTSBURGH

Software Development Bootcamp - 2016

### UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH

BSBA, Finance - 2012

## GET IN TOUCH WITH ME:

**Mobile:** 412-865-5856

**Email:** gaither.liberty@gmail.com

**Website:** libertygaither.com

**Linkedin:** linkedin.com/in/libertygaither

**GitHub:** github.com/libbygt10

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### INDEPENDENT WEB DEVELOPER & DIGITAL MARKETING CONSULTANT

Self-Employed | Sep. 2016 - present

- **Web development:** I work with Javascript, HTML/CSS, and Wordpress
- **Social media:** I primarily work with Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, and LinkedIn

### MARKETING & SALES ENABLEMENT CONSULTANT

Mindmatrix | Jan. 2018 - Nov. 2018

- Managed roster of 50-55 clients at peak for a B2B SaaS company
- Responsible for account health and client satisfaction
- Set expectations, program scope and processes
- Tracked account health according to criteria
- Reset client relationships and mediated conflict
- Contributed to program development by identifying and implementing process improvements
- Created guides and tutorials for clients

### SALES CONSULTANT

Sprint | Jul. 2015 - Sep. 2016

- Successfully met monthly sales quotas using consultative selling techniques
- Won the monthly sales leader spot for my region in 2016

### NONPROFIT SPECIALIST

AmeriCorps | 10/2012 - 9/2014

- **2012-13:** Led 25-30 youth in a Pittsburgh inner-city high school in capacities such as workforce development, mentorship, and supervising activities
- **2012-13:** Supervised 5-8 teens in a female group home in the Pittsburgh area, engaging in group activities, community trips, mentoring, & tutoring
- **2013-14:** Gained community leadership skills by training in various organizational capacities such as volunteer coordination, data systems, and outreach